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Malave, Erin FD Qmmq’z‘%q

From: Martine. St-Cyr@gurit.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 9:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Gurit (USA} Inc ID 16-1418704
Importance: High

Good Morning,
Here is our new address:

Gurit (USA) Inc

SP / High Modulus

19 Pleasant Street
Gloucester, MA 01930
USA

Our former address was:

Gurit (USA} Inc.

SP / High Modulus
2843 South County Trail
Suite A4

East Greenwich, RI
02818

Would you please confirm when the change will be done.

Many thanks,

Martine St-Cyr

Comptes Payables/Accounts Payabls
Gurit (Canada) Inc.

175 Péladeau

Magog {Quebec) J1X 5G8 Canada

T +001 819 847-1863 ext 2236

F +001 819 847-2572

E www.gurit.com
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All sales of goods are subject to the terms and conditions of sale (the
Conditions) of Gurit (Canada) Inc. or Gurit (USA) Inc. (the Company) which are available on
request from the Company or may be viewed on the Gurit Website http://www.gurit.com

Any advice given by the Company in connection with the sale of goods or the provision of
technical, engineering or other services is given in good faith but the company only warrants that
advice in writing and in relation to specific services or a specific project is given with reasonable
skill and care. All advice is otherwise given subject to the Conditions.

The contents of this message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the

attention and use of the addressee only. Information contained in this message may be subject to
legal, professional or other privilege or may otherwise be protected by other legal rules. This
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